vy -4
Legislative Council

Ref . CB2/PL/MP/1 LC Paper No. CB(2) 2741/05-06
(These minutes have been seen by the
Administration)

Panel on Manpower

Minutes of meeting
held on Thursday, 15 June 2006 at 2:30 pm
in Conference Room A of the Legislative Council Building

Members : Hon LAU Chin-shek, JP (Chairman)
present Hon KWONG Chi-kin (Deputy Chairman)
Hon LEE Cheuk-yan

Hon CHAN Yuen-han, JP

Hon Jasper TSANG Yok-sing, GBS, JP
Hon Andrew CHENG Kar-foo

Hon LI Fung-ying, BBS, JP

Hon Tommy CHEUNG Yu-yan, JP

Hon Frederick FUNG Kin-kee, JP

Hon WONG Kwok-hing, MH

Hon Andrew LEUNG Kwan-yuen, SBS, JP
Hon LEUNG Kwok-hung

Member : Hon LEUNG Yiu-chung
absent
Public : Item 111
Officers
attending Mr Matthew CHEUNG Kin-chung, JP
Permanent Secretary for Economic Development and
Labour (Labour)

Mr Fred TING, JP
Deputy Commissioner for Labour (Occupational Safety
and Health)

Dr Mandy HO Mang-yee
Occupational Health Consultant (2)
Labour Department



-2 -

Dr WAN Yuen-kong
Acting Occupational Health Consultant (1)
Labour Department

Mr Charles HUI Pak-kwan
Senior Labour Officer (Employees' Compensation)
Labour Department

Item IV

Mr Matthew CHEUNG Kin-chung, JP
Permanent Secretary for Economic Development and
Labour (Labour)

Mr Fred TING, JP
Deputy Commissioner for Labour (Occupational Safety
and Health)

Mr TSO Sing-hin
Assistant Commissioner for Labour (Occupational

Safety)
Clerk in : Mrs Sharon TONG
attendance Chief Council Secretary (2) 1
Staff in :  Miss Josephine SO
attendance Council Secretary (2) 1
Miss Helen DIN

Legislative Assistant (2) 1

Action

l. Draft report of the Panel for submission to the Legislative Council
(LC Paper No. CB(2)2324/05-06(01))

Members endorsed the draft report which gave an account of the work of the
Panel during the 2005-06 legislative session. Members noted that the report would be
tabled at the Council meeting on 5 July 2006.



Action

Admin

1. Date of next meeting and items for discussion
(LC Paper No. CB(2)2324/05-06(02) and (03))

Meeting in July 2006

2. The Chairman said that as agreed at the last meeting on 30 May 2006, the
following items would be discussed at the meeting to be held on 20 July 2006 at 2:30
pm -

(@)  Issues relating to the Mandatory Provident Fund schemes;

(b)  Implications of government procurement of goods and services under the
World Trade Organization Agreement on Government Procurement on
local employment; and

(c)  Age discrimination in employment.

To allow sufficient time for discussion of all items, the meeting in July would be
extended by one hour, from 2:30 pm to 5:30 pm.

Follow-up to meeting on 30 May 2006

3. Miss CHAN Yuen-han expressed concern about the formulation and
implementation of the legislative proposal to amend the Employment Ordinance to
ensure that commission would be included in the calculation of statutory entitlements.
She suggested that the Administration should report on its work progress before the
current legislative session was adjourned. The Chairman requested that the
Administration should submit a written report to the Panel before the meeting in July
2006, so as to keep members abreast of the progress and development of the legislative
exercise.

I11. A Review of Occupational Diseases in Hong Kong in 2005
(LC Paper No. CB(2)2324/05-06(04)-(06))

4. Permanent Secretary for Economic Development and Labour (Labour) (PSL)
briefed members on the position of confirmed occupational diseases in 2005, as well as
the preventive measures undertaken by the Occupational Health Service (OHS) of the
Labour Department (LD), as set out in the Administration’s paper. He informed
members that LD’s Occupational Health Clinic in Fanling (FLOHC) would commence
operation on 26 June 2006.

5. Mr WONG Kwok-hing said that according to a recent study of the Hong Kong
Workers’ Health Centre, many supermarket storekeepers and cashiers had suffered
from musculoskeletal disorders in their waist or from back pain. This possibly resulted
from repetitive movements, overloading or improper posture during work. Security




Action

-4 -

guards and receptionists often had strain disorder with their knees since they had to
stand for a long time in discharging their duties. Mr WONG asked whether the
Administration would include these diseases in the list of compensable occupational
diseases with a view to enhancing the protection for workers in these occupations.

6. PSL responded that, by drawing reference to criteria of the International Labour
Organisation (ILO) and the UK, LD had all along adopted the following criteria for
determining whether a disease should be prescribed as an occupational disease —

(@)  the disease would impose significant risk to workers of Hong Kong in a
certain occupation; and

(b)  the link between the disease and the occupation could be reasonably
presumed or established in individual cases.

PSL advised that the second criterion in (b) was particularly important in distinguishing
occupational diseases from work-related diseases or diseases affecting working
populations. The diseases which Mr WONG Kwok-hing mentioned above would fall
under work-related diseases or diseases affecting working populations, given that they
were multifactorial in origin and their causal relationship with work was not clear. PSL
said that the Administration was aware of the need to address health hazards in
supermarkets. To ensure that risks to employees’ safety and health in supermarkets
were properly managed, the Administration had conducted 100-odd workplace
inspections to supermarkets in the past two years, and published a guidebook “Safety in
Manual Handling Operations — Supermarkets”.

7. Acting Occupational Health Consultant (1) (Atg OHC(1)/LD) supplemented
that most musculoskeletal disorders, e.g. lower-back pain and shoulder-neck pain, were
multifactorial in origin resulting from the interaction of multiple risk factors. They
could therefore not be prescribed as occupational diseases. He explained that
musculoskeletal disorders could only be prescribed as occupational diseases if specific
workplace risk factors played a predominant role in their causation, and
epidemiological evidence was in support of a significant association between such
disorders and specific occupations. Atg OHC(1)/LD further said that in conducting
workplace inspections to supermarkets, LD’s Occupational Safety Officers advised
employers and employees on how to reduce existing workplace hazards. Improvement
measures which employers were advised to take to safeguard the health of workers
included —

(@)  the use of mechanical aids, such as conveyor belt or bar-code scanner, to
facilitate the handling of goods;

(b)  provision of chairs for cashiers to sit down to mitigate leg muscle fatigue
arising from prolonged standing; and

(c)  scheduling rest periods, other than meal time, during a working day.



Action

-5 -

8. Mr LEE Cheuk-yan pointed out that owing to economic restructuring and the
relocation of manufacturing processes to the Mainland, the potential threats to health
posed by silicosis, asbestosis or gas poisoning to the working population had become
less common. On the other hand, musculoskeletal disorders had become endemic in
Hong Kong, as many people employed in different occupations, e.g. machine operators
in the container transportation industry and flight attendants, were suffering from
lower-back/shoulder-neck pain or cramp of hand caused by prolonged postures or
repetitive movements. Mr LEE queried why the Government continued to preclude
job-related or work-aggravated tenosynovitis, e.g. shoulder bursitis or tendonitis, from
the list of occupational diseases. He considered the Administration not responsive
enough in addressing the changing needs of the community in promoting occupational
health. Mr LEE said that the crux of the problem was that it had become prevalent that
most jobs demanded long working hours. To alleviate the adverse impact of long
working hours on employees’ health, he suggested that the Administration should
conduct an overall review of the policies relating to occupational safety and health, and
consider, by enactment of legislation, setting standard working hours and stipulating
the requirement of rest periods during the working day.

9. In response, PSL made the following points —

(@  the Administration would constantly review and update the list of
compensable occupational diseases, taking into account the position of
ILO and other countries. New disease would be added to the list if and
when there was conclusive evidence that the disease concerned would
pose significant recognised risk to workers in a specific occupation;

(b) the ILO list annexed to the List of Occupational Diseases
Recommendation, 2002 was established mainly for the purpose of
prevention, recording and notification; and

(c)  in carrying out workplace inspections to supermarkets, LD had advised
employers that they should arrange periodic rest breaks for their
employees, and if prolonged standing was required, provide a high chair
for them so that they could sit down to work.

10.  Ms LI Fung-ying echoed Mr LEE Cheuk-yan’s view that there was a need to
review the policies and legislation relating to employees’ compensation and
occupational diseases. Ms LI pointed out that as the service industry had become the
mainstay in Hong Kong and the manufacturing sector was shrinking in recent decades,
the Administration should review the list of compensable occupational diseases to see
whether its scope and coverage should be expanded in view of these changes. For
example, call centre personnel operating enquiry hotlines in credit card information
centres or telecommunications companies might suffer from hearing damage, due to
regular exposure to sound. Referring to paragraph 3 of the Administration’s paper, Ms
LI asked about the number of people who had applied for compensation under section
36(1) of Employees’ Compensation Ordinance (ECO) in the past two to three years, as




Action

Admin

-6 -
well as the number of successful claims made during the period.

11.  PSL said that the Administration reviewed the list of compensable occupational
diseases from time to time and had updated the list in the light of international standards.
When first introduced in 1964, the list contained 21 prescribed occupational diseases.
Since 1991, LD had made four amendments to the list, which included the addition of
13 occupational diseases and expansion of the coverage of three occupational diseases.
The latest amendment was made in February 2005 to include Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome (SARS) and avian influenza A. He assured members that the Administration
would continue with such reviews. PSL further said that although SARS was not on the
list of compensable occupational diseases at the time of the outbreak in 2003, SARS
patients could still claim compensation successfully under section 36(1) of ECO.

12. Ms LI Fung-ying considered that it would be much better if the Administration
could proactively review the list of compensable occupational diseases to tie in with the
ongoing economic development of Hong Kong. The Chairman shared her view and
requested the Administration to provide members with statistics, by trades and
occupations, on successful and unsuccessful cases of compensation claimed under
section 36(1) of ECO.

13. Miss CHAN Yuen-han had reservations about the Administration’s explanation
for the increase in the number of cases relating to tenosynovitis of hand or forearm. She
agreed that long working hours was the major cause of musculoskeletal disorders for
office workers. She hoped that the Administration could look at the problem from the
employees’ angle and take appropriate measures to tackle the problem, in addition to
stepping up its promotion and publicity efforts to enhance public awareness.

14.  PSL responded that the Administration was aware of the situation, and had been
working hard to raise the awareness of office workers in the prevention of
musculoskeletal disorders through publicity and education efforts over the years. For
example, a TV announcement on how to safeguard health at work had been produced.
In the video, ways to prevent backache, neck stiffness and shoulder pain were
introduced. These included using suitable tools when reaching up or moving heavy
objects and doing relaxing and stretching exercises from time to time. PSL further said
that LD would continue in the second half of 2006 with its efforts to enhance the
awareness of maintaining safety and health at work amongst both the management and
frontline employees in the catering industry.

15,  Mr WONG Kwok-hing welcomed the establishment of a new occupational
health clinic in Fanling. He, however, said that the location of the new clinic would not
be convenient for patients living in the western or northern part of the New Territories,
e.g. Kwai Tsing and Tung Chung. He asked whether the Administration would
consider setting up any new clinic in the western or northern part of the New
Territories.




Action

Admin

-7 -

16. PSL responded that LD would closely monitor the demand for services
following the commissioning of the new clinic in Fanling on 26 June 2006, and review
whether the enhanced clinical services provided by the Kwun Tong Occupational
Health Clinic (KTOHC) and FLOHC could meet the overall demand. LD would not
rule out the possibility of expanding the services. All relevant factors such as the
utilisation of existing services and availability of resources would be taken into
account. The review would be carried out one year or so after the opening of FLOHC.

17.  Regarding the profile of clinic patients, Occupational Health Consultant (2) said
that of the 16,042 patients seen in KTOHC between 2000 and 2005, 37% were male
and 63% female. About 37% of them were aged between 41 and 50, and 29% aged
between 31 and 40. Some 76% of the patients were diagnosed to be suffering from
work-aggravated, work-related or occupational diseases, and 17% had illnesses or
injuries unrelated to work. Most of the patients with work-aggravated, work-related or
occupational diseases were clerical-related, service or production-related personnel.
The most common health problem was musculoskeletal disorders, accounting for 89%
of all the cases. As far as musculoskeletal disorders were concerned, about 70% of all
the cases involved upper limb and neck, while lower back and lower limb accounted for
most of the rest.

18. Mr WONG Kwok-hing noted that the statistics on workers suffering from
musculoskeletal disorders were analysed by industries. He suggested that these
statistics should be further broken down by trades, processes or occupations, e.g.
supermarket storekeepers or security guards, so that the Administration could make
reference to the pattern and magnitude of the diseases associated with different
occupations to decide whether the scope of the six musculoskeletal disorders already
prescribed as occupational diseases under ECO should be expanded.

19. PSL agreed to consider collecting the data in the way as suggested by Mr
WONG, so that more detailed information would be available in future .

20.  In view of the prevalence of musculoskeletal disorders, Mr LEE Cheuk-yan
strongly requested that the Government should consider prescribing musculoskeletal
disorders as occupational diseases. To address the problem of excessively long
working hours demanded by employers, the Administration should make it a
mandatory requirement for employers to give employees regular rest breaks.

21. PSL said that the Committee on Occupational Safety and Health under the
Labour Advisory Board (LAB) had studied and discussed in detail the proposal of
giving legal effect to provision of rest breaks a few years ago. Since there were
concerns about the practical difficulties in implementing and enforcing such a
requirement, the Committee considered that stepping up publicity and public education
would be a more pragmatic approach. A “Health Guide on Rest Breaks” was
subsequently issued to encourage employers to schedule adequate rest breaks for
employees after a prolonged period of continuous work.



Action

-8 -

22.  Mr LEE Cheuk-yan urged LAB to revisit the issue, as the health of workers
would not be protected if no legislation was made to stipulate rest periods. PSL said
that the matter would have to be considered and handled carefully.

23. Mr LEE Cheuk-yan cited a case whereby a flight attendant suffering from
tenosynovitis of hand was not reported to the authority concerned as an occupational
disease. He questioned whether the existing legislation required medical practitioners
to notify the authority cases of occupational diseases.

24.  Atg OHC(1)/LD replied in the affirmative. He said that there were altogether 51
compensable occupational diseases, and they were specified in Schedule 2 to the
Occupational Safety and Health Ordinance as notifiable occupational diseases.
Medical practitioners were required to notify cases of occupational diseases to the
Commissioner for Labour. It would be an offence for any medical practitioner who,
without a reasonable justification, failed to comply with the law and, on conviction,
he/she would be liable to a penalty.

IV.  Occupational Safety Performance of Hong Kong in 2005
(LC Paper No. CB(2)2324/05-06(07))

25. PSL briefed members on Hong Kong’s occupational safety performance in 2005.
He said that Hong Kong’s safety performance, including that of the high-risk
construction industry, had been improving in recent years. PSL added that to tackle the
increase in the number of occupational injuries and industrial accidents recorded for
minor renovation, repair and maintenance works, the Administration had taken the
following measures —

(@)  stepping up inspections to construction sites to ensure that contractors
and construction workers observed safety and health at work;

(b)  strengthening the cooperation with the Association of Property
Management Companies to make sure that the current notification system,
which required repair and maintenance works carried out in buildings to
be reported to LD, worked effectively; and

(c)  enhancing the safety awareness of employers and employees in various
industries through promotional and enforcement activities.

26. Mr WONG Kwok-hing asked about the number of occupational injuries and
industrial accidents of self-employed persons in the construction industry.

27. PSL replied that the statistics provided in the Administration’s paper were
compiled on the basis of information gathered through Form 2, which was designed for
employers to report to LD when workplace accidents occurred. Since the laws did not
require self-employed persons who suffered from work injuries to notify LD, the



Action

-9 -
statistics did not include cases in relation to these persons.

28.  Mr_WONG Kwok-hing pointed out that more and more Hong Kong
construction workers worked in Macau in recent years because of its construction boom.
In the past few months, two industrial accidents took place in Macau, resulting in the
death of three Hong Kong workers. Mr WONG noted that there were great differences
between the laws in Hong Kong and Macau regarding employees’ compensation. He
asked about the measures adopted by the Administration to enhance the protection of
these construction workers in respect of their rights to compensation in occupational
accidents.

29. PSL responded that the Hong Kong and the Macau authorities had taken the
following measures to address the issue —

(@ LD had prepared leaflets to draw Hong Kong construction workers’
attention to important issues, including their rights to and the stipulations
on employees’ compensation while they were working in Macau. . The
leaflets were distributed to Hong Kong workers through LD's Job
Centres, trade unions in Hong Kong and Macau, major contractors, and at
the control points;

(b)  employers in Hong Kong were recommended to arrange additional
insurance cover other than that of Macau employees’ compensation for
Hong Kong workers working in Macau. On the other hand, workers were
also encouraged to take out insurance cover for themselves;

(c) LD wasexploring with the insurance industry for suitable insurance plans
providing protection for Hong Kong workers working in Macau; and

(d) the Macao Special Administrative Region (SAR) was reviewing its
labour legislation concerning employees’ compensation for workplace
injuries. It was noted that the Macao SAR planned, among other things,
to increase the level of compensation.

30. Ms LI Fung-ying pointed out that comparing 2005 with 2004, the number of
fatalities arising from work accidents in the construction industry as well as the
transport and related services industry remained at a high level. While the construction
industry recorded an increase from 22 to 41, the transport and related services industry
had also recorded an increase from 27 to 33. Ms LI asked whether the Administration
had analysed the causes and profiles of industrial accidents in Hong Kong. She
considered that such information could help enhance the effectiveness of the publicity
and education programmes on work safety and health launched by the Administration,
as it could clearly identify the target groups, industries and difficulties when planning
the promotion and publicity progammes. Ms L1 further said that occupational health
problems could have a correlation with stress or mental health. Education and
promotion programmes should touch on these issues as well.




Action

Admin

- 10 -

31.  PSL said that the Administration was very concerned about the high number of
fatalities and accident rate in the construction industry, and would therefore continue to
attach importance to public education about work safety on construction sites.
Regarding the causes and profiles of industrial accidents, PSL replied that LD had
compliled work injury statistics by age, industries and causes. More detailed
information would be provided to members after the meeting. PSL agreed with Ms LI
that stress and the psychological state of the worker might lead to industrial accidents.
He said that LD had indeed attached as much importance to occupational health as
work safety.

32.  Referring to Annexes 1 and 2 to the Administration’s paper, Mr LEE Cheuk-yan
asked why there was a difference between the figures denoting the number of fatalities
in the construction industry.

33.  Assistant Commissioner for Labour (Occupational Safety) (AC for L(OS))
explained that the figure at Annex 1 captured all injuries arising from work accidents in
the construction industry, including those which occurred overseas or during the time
when workers were on their way to work by transport provided by the employer, etc.
The figure at Annex 2, nevertheless, showed only those cases arising out of industrial
activities and occurring on construction sites.

34. Mr LEE Cheuk-yan noted from the statistics that the community, social and
personal services sector had recorded an increase in occupational injuries. He
suggested that LD should look into the matter in conjunction with the Social Welfare
Department (SWD) to ensure that measures to safeguard employees’ occupational
safety and health were in place for the social welfare sector.

35.  PSL agreed that health care workers in homes for the elderly were prone to work
injuries since they often had to lift or move heavy objects. He assured members that LD
would work closely with SWD in mapping out safety measures and standards for
employees in this sector.

36.  Mr LEE Cheuk-yan said that to further enhance the protection for all workers in
Hong Kong, consideration should be given to making it mandatory for all work-related
injuries to be reported to LD, including those of self-employed persons.

37.  PSL stressed that careful consideration should be given to the idea of requiring
self-employed persons to report work injuries since it would require introduction of
new legislation to give effect to the requirement. The likely impact of this policy
should be fully assessed, and agreement of all stakeholders had to be sought before
implementation.

38.  Mr Frederick FUNG referred to the figures in table 3 of the Administration’s
paper and questioned whether the drop in the number of industrial accidents in 2005 in




Action

- 11 -

the construction industry by over 60% compared with 2001 was due to the sharp fall in
the working population in the construction industry.

39. AC for L(OS) responded that apart from the drop in actual number, the accident
rate per 1 000 workers also recorded a steady fall over the years. This showed that there
was sustained improvement in the safety performance of the construction industry.

40.  Miss CHAN Yuen-han and Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung shared the same view that
the Government should take a more proactive approach in protecting workers of the
construction industry, particularly those who were self-employed and those who
worked in Macau. For frontline construction workers who were employed by Hong
Kong contractors but sent to work in Macau, Miss CHAN strongly requested that the
Administration should make it a mandatory requirement for all employers concerned to
take out additional insurance cover from authorised insurers, so as to ensure their
ability to compensate their employees injured at work.

41. PSL said that -

(@)  in deciding whether a person was self-employed, the court would take
into account all relevant facts of the case, including the circumstances,
the evidence and precedent cases, if any, before concluding its judgment;
and

(b)  as different jurisdictions had different legislation governing employees’
compensation, the Hong Kong SAR Government should not seek to
interfere with Macau’s system. The Hong Kong SAR Government
would, however, seek better protection for construction workers working
in Macau through other means. For instance, LD was discussing with the
insurance industry to see whether it could offer insurance plans for both
Hong Kong workers in Macau and employers who had Hong Kong
workers working on construction projects in Macau.

42. Mr WONG Kwok-hing asked about the reasons for the increase in accident
figures for the transport and related services sector as well as the community, social and
personal services sector. He also enquired about the high number of fatalities in the
financing, insurance, real estate and business services sector.

43.  AC for L(OS) replied that most of the accidents were of a minor nature and
mainly due to slip or trip on the same level and incorrect manual lifting or carrying. For
fatal cases in the financing, insurance, real estate and business services industry, PSL
advised that they were mainly due to traffic accidents.

44.  To address members’ concern over the safety of self-employed persons in the
construction industry, the Deputy Chairman requested that the Administration should
compile work injury statistics from a wider perspective, and provide members with
figures which covered all accidents occurred on construction sites, regardless of
whether the injuries were related to employees or employers. With such information,




Action

- 12 -

members could have a more comprehensive picture of the safety performance of the
construction industry. The Deputy Chairman said that the Environment, Transport and
Works Bureau (ETWB) should join hands with LD in enhancing and promoting the
safety and health of workers on construction sites.

45.  PSL undertook to convey members’ concerns to ETWB and to follow up with
ETWB.

46.  Referring to Annex 2 to the Administration’s paper, Mr WONG Kwok-hing
noted with concern that the number of fatalities caused by fall of person from height
increased from eight in 2004 to 14 in 2005. He asked whether the increase was related
to improper working procedures on scaffolds. Mr WONG pointed out that it was very
difficult for scaffolding workers to procure insurance cover, as insurance premiums
were often beyond their affordability. He asked whether the Administration had
adopted any measures to improve the situation regarding occupational fatalities in the
construction industry.

47.  PSL responded that the Administration had conducted in-depth analysis into the
causes for occupational injuries and industrial accidents in the construction industry
and found that a high proportion of the cases, i.e. about 48% of them, involved workers
in minor renovation, repair and maintenance works, including those working on
truss-out scaffolds. He said that the Administration was very concerned about
industrial accidents caused by fall from height, and had taken the following measures to
improve the situation —

(@  launching publicity campaigns directed at workers engaged in
scaffolding works to enhance their safety awareness;

(b)  stepping up inspections at construction sites to ascertain employers’ and
employees’ compliance with the safety legislation; and

(¢)  launching a sponsorship scheme, in partnership with the Occupational
Safety and Health Council, to improve work-at-height safety by
providing financial assistance to small and medium-sized contractors to
purchase fall protection equipment such as transportable temporary
anchoring device for truss-out scaffolding work.

48.  Deputy Commissioner for Labour (Occupational Safety and Health) added that
to improve safety of workers working at height, LD had organised several large-scale
seminars aimed at enhancing the safety awareness of employees, and had provided
contractors with case analyses for sharing with their workers.

49.  Mr Tommy CHEUNG asked whether the statistics on industrial accidents in the
catering industry included casual workers and daily-rated workers. He expressed
concern that although there had been continual improvement in the past few years, the
catering industry ranked top among all industries in terms of the number of accidents.




Action

- 13 -

He asked whether the Administration would formulate new or enhanced measures to
improve safety and health at work for the catering industry. Mr CHEUNG considered
that education programme to enhance work safety awareness was more effective than
law enforcement.

50. PSL said that —

(@)  the statistics covered all industrial accidents that occurred in catering
establishments, including accidents of both full-time and part-time
employees. Under the existing legislation, an employer must report to
LD all accidents which occurred at his workplace in relation to any
person with whom he had an employer-employee relationship;

(b)  the most common types of industrial accidents in the catering industry
were slip, trip or fall on same level, injured by hand tool and contact with
hot surface or substance. Most of these accidents could be prevented by
taking appropriate safety measures, and

(c)  the Administration would step up the promotion of occupational safety
and health for workers in the catering industry. OHS of LD would
organise health talks to raise the awareness and enhance the occupational
health knowledge of employers and employees. Publications on issues
specific to the trade were produced to disseminate concise and useful
safety and health information.

51. Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung considered that long working hours had a significant
impact on occupational injuries. He was very concerned about industrial accidents
involving truss-out scaffolds. He suggested that safety nets should be used as a
complementary tool to improve workplace safety for scaffolding workers.

52. PSL noted Mr LEUNG’s concern. He explained that truss-out scaffold was a
kind of scaffold used for working at height at the external wall of buildings. Truss-out
scaffolds were not unacceptable, as long as adequate safety precautionary measures
were adopted.

53. There being no other business, the meeting ended at 4:30 pm.

Council Business Division 2
Legislative Council Secretariat
19 July 2006




